FW: COVID-19 Daily Report: Aug 16

From:

"Thakkar, Bhavik (HC/SC)" <bhavik.thakkar@canada.ca>

To:

"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date:

Sun, 16 Aug 2020 17:46:31 -0400

Attachments:

daily_fits_for_canada_shortened.pdf (503.88 kB)

Hi Dominique
Here it is — it may follow from DM later tonight.

Thanks
Bhavik

From: Thakkar, Bhavik (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-08-16 5:45 PM

To: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>

Cc: Kochhar, Harpreet (HC/SC) <harpreet.kochhar@canada.ca>; Duquette, Karen (HC/SC)
<karen.duquette@canada.ca>; Clarke, Andrea (HC/SC) <andrea.clarke@canada.ca>; White, Belinda (HC/SC)
<belinda.white@canada.ca>

Subject: COVID-19 Daily Report: Aug 16

Summary report on COVID-19:

Please find attached:
e Modelling Daily Update (Transmission Rate)

No change in the following reports:

e Clinical Trials for COVID-19 — updated August 11

e Authorized Test Kits — updated August 11 (no change since July 23)
Daily Epidemiology Update: latest epidemiology report is posted at https://health-infobase.canada.ca/covid-
19/epidemiological-summary-covid-19-cases.html




